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Tradewell, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendments for AB 278

Rep. Huebsch would like to amend AB 278 with 3 changes. Ifit’s easier for you, roll the changes into one
amendment? I’m guessing that we’ll introduce the amendment in committee, but there’s a chance it will be
introduced on the floor with a different author.

Recommended amendments for AB 278:

AD D R et s e S T T R e s s e . )

e T
mppeal process:

\ Not later than sixty (60) days after the date a manufacturer receives notice that a shortfall fee will

be imposed, the manufacturer may petition the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for
\ relief from the annual shortfall fee imposed under section 6(4) upon showing of good cause. In
\ determining whether to grant a petition for relief under this section, the Wisconsin Department
‘\ Natural Resources shall determine whether the manufacturer has made good faith progress to
| achieve substantial compliance within this article. A determination by the Wisconsin Departmen
“\ of Natural Resources is not subject to appeal by the manufacturer.

R

e e i A i

~AMEND—

2) Review of the formula:
Page 25, Amend § 6 (10)(c): line 25, insert
...or if a substantial number of manufacturers cannot meet their obligations in a given year,

AMEND

3) 1 year penalty delay:
(Pp 13, lines 9-10) Amend § 6 (4)(c): (c) Annual shortfall fee in 2640-2011. The annual shortfall
fee to be paid in 2646-2011 by a manufacturer is calculated as follows.

I apologize for the short notice. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Elise
6-0631
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 278

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 13, line 4: substitute “2011” for “2010”.

2. Page 13, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute “manufacturer shall pay
a shortfall fee under par. (d) if the amount calculated under that provision is a

positive number, except that a manufacturer is not”.

3. Page 13, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 14, line 7.

4. Page 14, line 17: delete “1.”.

5. Page 15, line 12: delete “1. or”.

6. Page 15, line 13: delete “2.”.

7. Page 15, line 13: delete “(c) 1. or”.

8. Page 15, line 19: delete “1.”.
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9. Page 16, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

! 10. Page 17, line 20: substitute “2012” for “2011”.
(END)

Pry

LRBa0517/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 278

272
WS
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
._AM Mam .
2 1. Page 25, line 24: after “changed” insert “because a substantial number of
3 manufacturers cannot meet their target recycling weights under sub. (4) (d) 1. or”.

.4 —(END) —
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
10. Page 17, line 20: substitute “2012” for “2011”.

11. Page 25, line 24: after “changed” insert “because a substantial number of
manufacturers cannot meet their target recycling weights under sub. (4) (d) 1. or”.

(END)



